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24CPRTS (07 23 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Beryl - Moratorium Lifted

Subject: 24C PR TS (07 23 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Beryl -
Moratorium Lifted

From: "Koke, Christopher" <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>

Date: 7/23/2024, 12:15 PM

To: "Koke, Christopher" <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>

Effective immediately, the below noted temporary suspension has been lifted and your Property underwriting
authority is now reinstated. Please note there is no longer any remaining suspension within the State of Texas at this
time.

Please be reminded that any request to backdate coverage prior to today’s date requires a referral to your Program
Manager and must include a ‘no known loss letter’ (signed by the insured) for review and approval by your Program
Manager prior to backdating coverage.

If you have any questions regarding the lifting of this Moratorium or your underwriting authority, please contact your
Program Manager. Thank you.

From: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke @AIG.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:32 PM

To: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke @AlG.com>

Subject: 24B PR TS (07 16 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Beryl - Moratorium
Partially Reinstated

Due to continued utility outages in parts of Texas following Hurricane Beryl, it has become necessary to reinstate a
partial property underwriting moratorium. As such, effective immediately, for the specific Texas counties identified
below, there is a moratorium on any new business. Additionally, for any exposures in the moratorium area on
renewals or existing business, underwriters:

e Cannot increase limits.
e Cannot add new locations.

e Cannot make any changes that broaden existing coverage or lower deductibles.

The moratorium covers the following areas:

e The State of Texas — Counties of Brazoria, Fort Bend, Harris, Liberty, Montgomery, San Jacinto

Important Note - Any request to backdate coverage prior to today’s date requires a referral to your Program Manager
and must include a ‘no known loss letter’ (signed by the insured) for review and approval by your Program Manager
prior to backdating coverage.

We thank you for your understanding and cooperation. Further restrictions may follow depending upon the progress
of this event. We will advise you when this suspension is lifted. If you have any questions regarding this notice, please
contact your Program Manager.

From: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke @AIG.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke @AIlG.com>

Subject: 24A PR TS (07 10 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Beryl - Moratorium Lifted

Effective immediately, the below noted temporary suspension has been lifted and your Property underwriting

7/23/2024, 12:39 PM
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24CPRTS (07 23 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Beryl - Moratorium Lifted

authority is now reinstated.

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

From: Koke, Christopher

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 9:25 AM

Subject: 24 PR TS (07 08 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Beryl

Effective immediately, for the state(s) identified below, there is a moratorium on any new business. Additionally, for
any exposures in the moratorium area on renewals or existing business, underwriters:

e Cannot increase limits.
e Cannot add new locations.
e Cannot make any changes that broaden existing coverage or lower deductibles.

The moratorium covers the following areas:

e  The State of Texas

1. Event:
Hurricane Beryl

2. Event Details:

e Hurricane Beryl currently has maximum sustained wind speeds of 70 mph (110 km/hr) and is located
approximately 105 mi (170 km) SSE of Matagorda, Texas.

e Beryl is forecast to bring damaging hurricane-force winds to portions of the Texas coast tonight and early
Monday.

e A Storm Surge Warning is in effect for Port Aransas to Sabine Pass, including Matagorda Bay and Galveston
Bay.

e A Hurricane Warning is in effect for the Texas coast from Port Aransas northward to San Luis Pass.

e A Hurricane Watch is in effect for the Texas coast north of San Luis Pass to Port Bolivar.

3. Moratorium Duration:
e This moratorium will remain in place until further notice.

7/23/2024, 12:39 PM
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24CPRTS (07 23 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Beryl - Moratorium Lifted
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Tropical Storm Beryl
Sunday July 07, 2024

7 PM CDT Intermediate Advisory 37A
NWS National Hurricane Center

Current information: x

Center location 27.1 N 956 W

Maximum sustained wind 70 mph
Movement NNW at 12 mph

Forecast positions:

@ Tropical Cyclone Q) Post/Potential TC
Sustained winds: D <39 mph

S 39-73 mph H74-110 mph M > 110 mph

Potential track area:
(\oay 13 € payss

Watches:

Hurricane

Trop Stm  [lHurricane [l Trop Stm  [lHurricane

Warnings:

Current wind field estimate:
Trop Stm

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



